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Responses to Bidder Questions 
Wareham, MA WPCF Improvements – Phase I (Contract No. 2021-WW-01) 

April 28, 2021 

The following are questions received from contractors. This is NOT part of the addendum. This is for 
informational purposes only. Please note that some questions are paraphrased or combined. Questions that 
in our judgment are determined to be duplicates of questions that were already answered will not be repeated. 
 

1. On drawing C-004 it appears Sheet Keynotes 7, 8, and 9 are missing. Please advise. 

See Addendum No. 3 Item No. 3. 

2. On the C Drawings there are differing shaded areas all indicating “Limit of Full Width Milling 

and Overlay Restoration.” Please clarify if there is a difference in the shaded areas. 

As indicated on G002 there are three types of pavement restoration: gravel road or drive, full width 

road replacement, and full width mill and overlay. The differing shading is identified on G002. See 

Addendum No. 3 Items No. 2 and 3. 

3. What is the thickness of the overlay? 

See Detail 7 on C900. See Addendum No. 3 Item No. 5. 

4. Is there a Distribution Box No. 3 as indicated on S050? 

Yes. The one distribution box being constructed on this project is Distribution Box No. 3. See 

Addendum No. 2 Item No. 2. 

5. Can you provide the elevation of the bottom slab of existing “influent box” that is located next 

to the new Distribution Box No. 4 as indicated on C003?  

Per Article 4 of the Supplementary Conditions (Section 00800), drawings and reports relating to the 

existing facility are available for viewing and for reference. 

6. Can you provide plans of the existing Distribution Box No. 1 per C004? 

Per Article 4 of the Supplementary Conditions (Section 00800), drawings and reports relating to the 

existing facility are available for viewing and for reference. 

7. Please provide a profile of existing 20” line into the Filter Building as shown on C004. 

Per Article 4 of the Supplementary Conditions (Section 00800), drawings and reports relating to the 

existing facility are available for viewing and for reference. 

8. Can the 20” line from Distribution Box No. 1 to EQ Basin No. 4 be taking offline during 

construction of the filters? 

Refer to Section 01010 for Sequence of Construction, including construction constraints. 

9. Can 100 calendar days be added to the contract duration of 340 days? 

The contract duration will not be extended. 
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10. Section 02526 and C904 Detail 7 call for new vertical granite curbing but no new work is 

shown on the drawings. Please clarify the extent and location of the new granite curbing. 

See Addendum No. 3 Item 4. 

11. Drawing C901 Detail 3 is provided for Wood Guiderail detail, but new guiderail is not shown on 

the drawings. Please clarify the extent and location of the wooden guiderail to be installed. 

The Wood Guiderail is not shown on the civil plans. The guiderail will not be required.  

12. Please confirm if the aluminum frame under the FRP odor control covers (on S103) is part of 

the Miscellaneous Metals filed sub-bid. 

The aluminum frame under the FRP odor control covers is part of the General Contractor’s scope of 

supply per Section 01026 and Section 13133.  

13. Please confirm that the FRP Odor Control Covers found on sheet S101 are to be furnished and 

installed by the General Contractor. 

Yes, the FRP Odor Control Covers for Equalization Basin No. 5 are part of the General Contractor’s 

scope of supply per Section 01026.  

14. Please provide a conduit schedule for the project. 

See Addendum No. 3 Item No. 1.  

 


